MINUTES CITY OF FALLON 55 West Williams Ave Fallon, Nevada January 14, 2025

The Honorable City Council met in a special meeting on the above date in the Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford Councilwoman Kelly Frost Councilwoman Karla Kent Councilman Paul Harmon Deputy City Attorney Trent deBraga City Clerk Treasurer Michael O'Neill Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee Public Works Director Brian Byrd Deputy Public Works Marco Guerrero **Deputy Public Works Erik Fain** Chief Ron Wenger Captain John Riley **Captain Daniel Babiarz** City Engineer Derek Zimney **Emergency Manager Steve Endacott** Judge Pro Tem Jared Dooley Judge Pro Tem Charlie Knittle

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 9:00 a.m.

Mayor Tedford led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS requirements.

City Clerk Treasurer Michael O'Neill advised that the agenda was posted in compliance with the NRS requirements.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

No comments were noted.

appointed Officers.

Mayor Tedford read Appointments of Officers for the City of Fallon and confirmation of salaries of appointed Officers. (List attached)

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any questions or comments from the Council or the public.

Councilwoman Karla Kent inquired if we went over the appointments and salaries every two years.

Mayor Tedford stated that we now evaluate the appointments and salaries every year. We used to do it every other year, but we now do it every year.

Councilwoman Frost motioned to confirm Appointments of Officers for the City of Fallon and confirmation of salaries of appointed Officers; seconded by Councilman Harmon and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Appointments to Boards.

Mayor Tedford read the Appointments to Boards. (List attached)

Mayor Tedford stated that there is a correction on the Central Nevada Health District Board. This is the official name of the Board and how it should appear on the list.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any additions to the list.

No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any questions or comments from the Council or the public.

No comments were noted.

Councilwoman Kent motioned to confirm Appointments to Boards; seconded by Councilman Harmon and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. No comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any Council or staff reports. No reports were noted.

Executive Session

Mayor Tedford tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjourned the meeting at 9:08 a.m.

Ken Telfnd Mayor Tedford

Attest:

Michael O'Neill, City Clerk-Treasurer